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 Inquiry Report L
Sub}lect.
ULM.MALLB-U.LJLHMMLMJLA l._t‘_\l‘i.&.lﬂd_;'*
Qrsi.c.r_QLmﬂl.x I :

2

ll\c lnqtnry was asswnu! ;o ug vide Llcmcnmry & bccondaz y Education
l)epar:mem (L‘&Sl‘l)) Khyber Pdkhtunkhwa Notification No. SO(SM) E&SED/4-
33/ L016/ Mr. Ah Disa ‘Shah & others District Chitral, dated 17t March 2017 (Annex-1)
“taprobe imo ch'ur[,c shccr/mtcmcnt of ullegations Annex-ILIT & IV against the three
accused namely Mr. Ali Djna Headmaster Mr. Suhar Ward: SST (General) and Mr. Didar
At; chepen-au posted ar GHS Hauhm Chmal at the- nme of complamt of
alleged/attcmpted molestdtnon '

Mmmmmﬁsg

:: '.‘-',- 2 According to rcport of Dismct Educatlon Jfficer (DEO) (male) Chitra), report of

‘Headiiaster - GHS Harchrn Chitral documents recelyed. from E&SED as weil as
informatlon obtamed dunng the proceed{ngs the alleged . unfortunate incidence af
attempmd molestauon happened on 03-12- 2015 when a female smdent namely Tahira
e ~—

1bi D 0 Shaheer Khan: ws on her way to’ Mayoon College, Hcrchm when she \vas
suddenly mtercepted by Mr. Didar Ali Son of Halawati swecpcr GHS Hmt.hlu with the
~evil: mtent!on of molestation. However appearance of a person from other direction
cnded the eplsode and Ms. Tahira Bibi daughter of. Shaheer Khan went to GHS Harchin

,where Didar Ali*Son of Halawati was- serving as a siveeper and complained to the

headmaster bf 'GH'S.Harchin Mr. Syed All Dina Shah and demanded adtion against the
SWeeper, 'licpmu.dly the Head Master M Al Dina and Mr, Suhar Wardi S$7 (G)

. : respectlvely.advl..ed and instigated Ms Tahira Blbl to lodge report with the police with

tho proamsc to cxtcnd all out suppmt Ini-the, coure of law. So, Tahira Bibi lodged
cumpluuu wllh pul:ﬂc aid lhc Jccuscd M, Did.u' Al was prresved, Bc:idcu, Tahiira Bibl
D/O Shahcer l(han also submltted writee comphlnt to the DEO(M) thtre! for action
al,alnst Dld‘lt‘ All Son of Halawati swveeper CH‘; Harchm The DED (M) Chitrsl
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)ﬁ' t*'nslm ed the avcused Didar Al Son of Malawati swece e GHS Thaeching Ly .mulu 1
1 ~schooi away lrom llcrchm lowever tissatishiet willi Ui action Lukies agiinst i

accusud Ms. "I nhlra lhan/O Shaheer Khan cime to GHS Vlarchin on 050802016 vrith ,‘
“‘“ protost that justice lnd Aot heen dane’to her and asked Headmaster o erminate

[)ldar Ali sweeper GHS Harchin. She reportedly reminded the Yeadmaster and' Mr.
", Subir Wardi of teir promise of support. .uul ryed that shc was left out in cold in
,htlgation and they did not even go for statcment as witness. Reportedly Tahira Bibi
+7 stayed b'u:k ln GHS Harchin till the n:losma time where she reportedly committed

b

-‘.‘. e e
.,73'3\‘ . ﬁi}qt_'nthe reported: incidence of smcidc DEO {Male) Chitral constituted an '
‘_‘inq’ulry' gog}n}ittee comprising of Mr, Ahmad Ghazl Head Master GHS Sonoghore and Pt
. VE
u Syed Allm Shah l/C Head Master CHS Mastuj @ probe into the matter and submit o
Ay o
. detai) tnqulry report along with suggestions. 'l'he committee conducted the inquiry and li
: " submitted report "which declared the Head Master M. All Dina Shah as irresponsible
nmnn’for nOt handllng the situation properly and ‘proposed him to be put on the - :,l
T dlsposal*of Directorate. The Inquiry teporr also held Suhar Wardi responstble of [{'.34:
LRI =
.. v msugatmg Ms. Tahira Bibi D/0 Shaheer Khan; however nothing has been suggested F
R £y
R " against him in the inguiry report. ' £
e » b
3;;'1&;_{:1‘.,‘-5'1 oA ' L‘&SED Khyber Paltunkhwa nominated DLO M) Upper Dir as Inquiry Oﬂ'w
E ;‘1?;{-1 jg“,?'l Wﬁo o!so probcd the unfortunatc Incident and submmcd the ﬁndmgs [Annw\'}, a3 plst
?:ﬁ: ":'«l‘"i < 7".. Ve, FANCE r .
&\.ff{‘ ;_'»E%,f” e il whichisas l'ollows: . . i : [
1{;. ' :‘~- AN AR ' . ‘ '
Lk a) According to the police station record the police got information about the
h 5 :‘f*" bi dqath of Ms. 'l‘ahira Bibi D/0 Shaheer Khan and on reaching the incident pl ace
A Y "' ":" o the mother of Ms, Tahira Blbi came and reported.ta the police that a cr! fmina!
Lia """.,.e';,.'?';{;; ‘3 ‘o o  case was pendlng {n the court of law due to comiplaint of her daughter against
b 2 ) Tt L M ‘Didar All Son of. Halwati sweeper GHS Harchin. Because of that case her
".!Jﬁ)'l;’ Y] &\
i—*&{f‘*‘ g et daughter Le. Ms: Tahira Bibi D/0 Shaheer Khan was in Intense griel which
v G Ag 2 e 7
3,‘; ,.,_.-*.,‘--tr; caused et to ‘take polson and commit sulcide, She held Mr, Didar Ali Son ol
beb ‘; ’ '“}{alawau sweeper GHS Harchln rcsponsihle for the death of her daughrer.
'!.'!:’ ':.g A o :) :.‘ 0.‘ R ‘, ‘ » T PO +
';."’. -‘é* N 1 ‘ﬁ(g “Atcord n[' to the rcply/ stutcmcm of tlw Hewd M.uswr. ou 03‘12 2015 M3, T: IIIHJ
31: ;;? = KY m[,g cnmplalnerf o('ulnst the Sweeper GHS Harchin, Mr. Didar Al /;_1\\
{1 oot e, : e
p = 2 . . Toe et
.i,;,‘ 23 M Lt [y i ]/: ¢ :1"'.
,é‘g g s . ) /(MI r:".:"
" b . ". T
M A 3 T L R (.
ff- e oy ' ‘ b
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. Mulveagi, The headwaster was aware of todging of report o police however
clarified that he wasnot a witness in the FIR of Ms. Tubira Bibf against Didar Ali \ B
_ butthe name of Suhar Wardi SST- (G) was present as.a witness in the FIR. With ( ' (:E
" regard 10 suicide, he stated.that un 05.00,2016 Ms. Tahira Bibi came o school \'-3 F 3
_and wanted, termination of Didar All Son of Halawat from service as 2 -

. -punistiment for_his alleged atteipt on her hohour: He said that he was not
aware'of taking poison by Ms, Tahirg Bibi as after, closing hours, he had gone
home. He was informed by Lal Khan Class-IV about the eating of poison by Ms.
Tahira Bibi- When he returned tG school the doctor had come for the treatment

) qf Ms. Tahira Bibi who had come 6n.‘the'call of teachers residing in the school.

. The headmaster also alleged that sonse of his opponents were trying to use the

., incldent as a tool to malign him {olsely. However, some of the villagers held him
. along with Suhar Wardl SST (G) responsible for instigating the @ece?scd for

< K
. lodging FIR which later on led ta tension into her suicide.
¢

© f8 S @ 9332301{0
e ‘ :
Kot ’

.., €) The factual position is that Ms. Tahira Bibi'D/O Shaheer Khan has caused her

+ death by eating poison. She has done this in the school on the date on which the
“head master was present in the sthool, g |

: : o

- d) The Head Master has shown negligence on his part while not taking the case
.= . seriously, Though. alleged malestation attempt happened outside his school,
 belng a-human beihg he cannot absolve himself of.the onus 1o take Mst. Takira
" BibF'to home of the day before the suicide, Circumstantial evidences show that
T M Vardi ST (G) might have Jnsi s ibi for’ IR As
rtcan

(] 4 J3TH

far as the accused Chawlkidar ig concerned, he is under arfesr and the cou
- detide better. Both M/S Ali Dina Shah, Head Master and Suliny Wardi SST (G)

GHS Hurchin Chitral may be proceeded under E&'l_) Rules 2011 for the charges of
inefficiency. ' : ' .

Methodology _
% In follow up to the Notification and commu'nicatlon of Charge Sheets and l
* Sratement of Allegations to all the accused by tht.: g&SED, the charge sheét and
" statement of allegation were agaln sent to all the accused with the direction to ensure
timely reply to the charges within stipulated time, Mr. All Dina and Mr. Suhar Ward|
submiteed thelr written replies whereas Mr, D{darlAH did not submit dny writren reply.
Al thé accused, DEO Male Chitral, Departmental’ representative und refevant
em ;iiriyécs of GHS Harchin were calli:{d and thelr statements recorde'gl. Questions wer: |
aslicd andd ansvg'c_rs qbtaiuud lroin I.lw. pauties, Al the relevant veeord obtaimtd f=om
I&SED and DEO Chitral and delense olfered by the accused vas pcrjnsui. II(:;u'm;L'.\v;:
o " i
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unanimously by us are as follows:

0.1,

6.1.1

. ( q . . " @ !’agé«i ol 10

‘l‘xeld thr:ce, in the presence of both the accused and the departmental vepr cseatative.
5" Inorder to provide Tair chance of defense to the parcles and matntain impartiality, the
Y. .accused and the departments! representative were allowed to cross question each,

other regardmg veracity of writtenrecory as well as statements submitted or recorded
during the proceedings. :

\ ‘ (l

l.nﬂmy.lmwmmwlm;uh
Following are the allegation against ”the‘aécused Mr. Ali Dina,
Headmaster GHS Harchin Chitgal. ' ‘

i : . .o
“On 05-08-2016 Mst. Tahira Bibl D/0 Shaheer Khan protested

_ before you in your office Jor no action agulnst Didar All, Sweeper .

612 W

of your school, who had sexually harassed her and she took |
poison and died in your office after the school had gone off bua !

_ you falled to handle the situation”

Writcen statement of accused Mr, All Dina is placed at Annex-V1 through
which he has tried to prove himself Innocent stating that the
. complainant was aeither a student nor staffer of his school: ‘the alleged
attempt on her honor did not take place in the school, a!leged attempt of
the accused Didar Ali was his private action, Alter the occurrence he
tried to console the complainant Ms “fahira Bibi D/0 Shahcer Khin and
on the day of suicde wo, he Wied his best to send the girl back
peacefully. Copy of the attendance register provnded by the Headmaster
(Annex-Vil).indicates that Mr. Didar All was absent on the day of

- attempted molestation ‘ie. 03-12-2015. linmediately on recelpt of

6.1.3

" complaint he took actlons ke informing DEQ (Male) Chitral and calling

meeting of PTC which restlted in transfer of the accused Didar Al
Sweeperto DEO office.

uwmmmnmm demlnmﬁsmmmmmun
states that Mr. Didar Ali was absent on 3-12-2015; around 9.00 0'cinck
the’ complainam Ms Tah!r ﬁ!b! came and complalned avamst Mr. Didar
All whércupon ¢he was advised by thie Headmaster to. consult her
pavents and senfor relatives to reselye the matter. She however,

SR UL fed (0 pa!lce posgand Mr. Didur Ali-was arvested @i wboue 1200

noon outside the schion) vmmw The Jlendmaslcr calied 1€ mwtin La

. ~rd RN .<J“"" S -

B
- -

L se s
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124 December 2015 yng insfollow up to meeting resolutjon, calle

SN
explanation from Mr, Didar Alj for being absent from the school on 3(1‘&‘ :é“ B
2015. According to Me, Shee Fraz, SST GHS Herchin, the complainantygg ?g
Tehira D/Q Shaheer khan was present in the school o 5:08-201\Np, 58
11:30%m and Headmaster and Mr, Suha_;‘ Wardi had left the school, TRA\ (RS

complainant informed that she liad edten péison to Prolest afainst not, ’

provision of justice; when she was feeling'iil;-he along with few other &%
s resident eachers went 1o fetch doctor, ik doctor came and started
<7 treatment while he alng with other teachers went to Lring police. On
L et "rhféy.'fmmdhe;j dead though dactrs tried to syve her life, An

~almost similar Statement hay been piven by Mr. Billaknd LSSt LS

I
[}

b4 Statement ofMr.Lal Kian,Laboratory Attendant GHS Harehins He stace
| that on both the oceasions i.e. on 3-12-2015 and on 05-08-2016, both Mr.
Alj Dina Headmaster and Mr, Suhar Ward} SST were present in the school
when the -deceased Ms Tahira Bibi visited the school; firstly for
complaining against Didar All and secondly for lodging protest for nan
provision of justice to her, On 05~08-2016 they left the school at feast 10-
15 minutes before preseribent closing hours i.e. in the middle of crisis

when'the deceased was protesting for non provision of justice.
S 615" mwnﬁmmmmm brother in faw _of the
P O TPt ﬂﬂ.cgﬂsm.'lnlum.ﬂl 1 0/0 Shaheer Khan, He informed that the accused
R - Didar Al did attack the girl with evil intentions but could not sugceed
' ' because of appearance of a person from other direction. He further
 Informed that the three accused namely Ali Dina Shah, Mr, Suhar Wardi
and Mr. Didar Ali are relatjves and rivals to vach other because g

all three
have claims on the land on which the schiool was bl 5o they wanted tw

~use the incident agpinst each other, That is why eflors for compromise |

. between the father of the actused:Didar Alf and the deceased Tahira's )
‘mother were sabotaged by them, If they were true helpers, they woulc
have suggested to the deceased to lodge complaint, with her college

o \\L\'J " administration rather than with “'Po!ic'c.;H«{ held bpth Al Ding e

‘ _ “heatmaster and: Mr, Suhar W."xr,('ii.tige ST responsibie for wishandling,
AN ~~\ " the situation.- According to him, farhilies of all the parties

I ‘ (the three
L. dccused persons and that of the-deceayed) belong to sume secr and
.. school of thought and have distang kinehip as well,

R ‘ " .‘)I._.l . -.g:l, . . R T
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- u_u;umgm_d:_wnm gmmu_;mm;, already :.dnducted in the |

matter: (excerpts from Inquiry report of DEO Male Upper Dir Aunex-V \.*"0 .
and report of DEO Male Chitral.... Annex: VI | A\

and Syed Alim Shah 1/C IM GHS Mastuj concluded that Headmaster Mr.
syed Ali Dina‘is an ivrespongible purson fur he fuiled in hamdlling tw

situation properly and reco;nmended him- go be put on c)!sposal of
Directarate. '

i) Inquiry report conductyd by DLO (Male) bir Upper concluduu thut
©© Headmaster has shown negllgence on his part while taking the case riot
serious. If he is true 1o the gxtent that the molestation act vas outside
the school, then being a human being he cannot absalve hmsnif of the

onus to take Ms Tahira Bibi to home onthe day before the suicide.

iliy - Report submltted by DEQ (Male] Chitral to Director Elementary &
Secondaty Education I(hyber Pakhtunkhwa Peshawar indicates that
gross negligence - and carelessness have been committed by the
Headmaster by letting the gir! alone kn the premises and mishandhng tae
situativn, He has shown uaVL mcompclcncc and i:mponsshahty to let
the incident happen B

oz,l_ms.!_u.

Perusal of record, previous inquiries ;md the statements recorded durino tite
proceedings indicate that the Headmaster turned a blmd eye to the gr Vlty of tha
-matter right from the day of first complaint to him,till thrz occirrence of the suicide.
Even on the day of sad occurrence of suicide, the héadmaster left the school in the
middle of crisis before closing hours. We are therefoge of the opinion that the
Headmaster s guilty of negligence of his duty becatise of adopting non serfous attitude
towards his administrative and managerial dutles arid luck of cfficiency aud leadership
whu:h fed 1o his faflure to handle the sltuation effectively. *

6 3, l Fohowmg are the allegadon againsr the accused Mr. Suhar Wardi, ST {General)

GHS Harchin Chitral. . .. &4} T
* - K ‘ . J/\ l :
, 0 ) ,F(r -

63 -lnguiry in respedt of Me. Suhar Wardi
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o2 SL “You misled M 4 j"’»f‘
B ' d Mst Tuhira bt D/0 Shaheer Khan who had been - u..u;,):. VN
b .)'i\.' by Didar Alj, Sweeper uf GHS Harchin and she Lok funses G, G ,;,'n:w,}‘m;,"'"
s C) .1 school und dicd* ! ol
R / ’.: . , . .
) /-’ 5 6.3.2 Wrltten statement of Mr. Suhar Whed is plagi;d ar Annex-IX. He s of the ne
/ ,fz thaton 3% December 2015 he was serving in GHS Harclun as Sencor CT-, BP5-17
: § . whcn Mr. Didar All Sweeper of the school was charged: under crimi.
'

.tllu[,.llnt)m with respuet w cheating with Mst l.nhu.n m s pu,,un.xl Cupusty
The occurrence reported to bc happened out of tchoo! neither the occdrrance

LT pAte

nor the complainant had any relation with h! .or the school, When e
complained agamst the accused Didar Ali the Headmaster Look action}repcrwa
w the DEU and local pohiee also bovked the accused Didar Ali under $2205.
506/354 PPC at Police Stqnon Mastuj, Chitral. He further stated thx: LO o' i
" case put his name In the witness list only to testif) the complainz vihizh e &
. > as his personal responsibility. The accused remained behind the bacs for a62.2
' ' “ fifteen days and on release, transferred from GHS Harchin. On 05-08-2016
the day of suicide, Ms Tahira Bibi suddenly caine and demanced terminzz.on
Didar Ali Sweeper. The Headmaster and other teachers tried their best ¢ peliy
"the complainant about the departmental and ]udscial praceedmﬂs agairst e
-+ accused Didar Ali; 50 she léft satisfied. It was Frfday s0 after closing hours 2.
local-teachers, (including Suhar Wardi local teacher) and formal students left
and’ Informal students of Allama Igbal Open Umversi'y started arriving for
-workshop. Therefore e knows nothing abolt retur of comphmm to schiool

. ‘ in then;' absence, m pcusoned conchtlon and ;ubsequcnt suxcldf Therefore ke
= A " dldnozm!slead thecomplainant. - ~*}'

. ; _—
t T :'- N

.«

Vs : ’wﬂmlhmmm“atemems cf othéf teachers noted at 6.1.3 2bove
- ndlcate (hat Mr. Suhar Wardi was presentm the school on both accasions i.e. 22
‘the’ day of ﬂrst complamt on 3" December, 2015 and on the day of suiside on

"“'( }l'.,\(

5-08- ’016 Moreover on 05 08 2016 he lef: the §chonl almost 10-15 minutes

& ,beforé clbsing hours e

1

lapt GHS Harchin: He stated that
o’ 0: 08 2016 both Mr.’ AliDina Headmaster and Mr. Sukar Wardi were

. 1
l'\‘

'-present xd the schoul They had left school ‘at leasr 10-15 mmutes befare .

Y ' .
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Inquiry committee Cenpf g ub Ainad Ghozi e
Sonoghore and Syed A]im Sh

adinaster G118
Suhar Ward; responsible to t

ah 1/C Headmaster GHS Mastuj held

he extent of catalyzing the situatlon by ¢

, -+ instigating the complainant Ms Tahira Bibi D/0 Shaher Khan; by then

‘ he has.been transferred to Sorlaspur, the inquiry suggested nothing
mo're against him‘ ,

1

: lnqmry report conducted by DEO (Male) Dnr Upper, conciuded that
- circumstantial tvidence show that lie

might have instigated the
complalnant Ms Tahira Bib}, o |

4
v

Report submmed by DEO- (Male) Chstral to Director E&SE Khybe'
Pakhtwnkhwa indicates that Mr. Suhar Wardi was transferred to GIIY
Arkari Lo neutralize shuation arising as  result of public resentpient

who demanded nnmcdmts. wranster of Mn Al Dina and M, 5uh..l
Wardi (as reported by SHO Mastuj),

i)

+

#
64 Findinus - i i CL ' . 1
SO Thc conclusmn drawn by prev;ous two inquiries not«.d above states that »

clrcumstanual evidence: mlght suggest that he instigated the girl to lodge

FIR with police because his name has been associated with the SLavy

from the very first complaint of molestation by Ms Tahira against Didar

Ali, hc figures in the list of witness in the court of law and subsequehily

- under mountmg pressure of public resentment he wag also transfened

- from GHS Harchin to pacify the people of the area. So he appears t have

" afinger in‘the pie. Therefore, we agree with the conclusuin drawn by the

previous two Inquiries that circumstantial evidences suggest thit he

might have instigated the deceased ‘Tahira Bibl to lodge complaint with
the pollce. ,

A

Y (,smnu_v_hug_nsguLMuMJmAlLS.w_qm

65.1 Following are the allegations agalnsc the aCCLl.aLd Mr. Didar Ali, Sweeper. GHS
Harchin Chitral ¢ s
. x ) “You sexua!ly i;arassed Mst, Tahira ﬂlbf D/0 Shahcer Khan on 03 12-2015 when

she was’on the. way td “her colfege. On 05- +08- 2016 the affectee cante to GHS
- Harehin to pmtes: jar no acuon ayainst you and took polson and dled”

Wrogey . e




657

6.52

6,5.3

6.5.4

,6.5."5

656

24

amiemmn..nmumwmsgm The accused Mr. Didar Ali did not sy

statement. He 1old the inquiry committee that he could ¢
nguage, Therelure, sérvices of » Chitrali resident povernment i
utilized for investigation from the aceused and recording his staner
lteqring Mr, Dld‘ill' A told thit he knew the deceased Me Tahiva ¢
Bresent l the schwol un (e day of ueeurvence of allemped aet of |
He stared that he spx‘int ll_sb-p:fcéding night at school and afer U
to resident teachers, left the schoo! in the morning. He did ot

L mer
the way nor knew anything about the happening; nowever towards

was summoned by police of nearby potice post. He went to the polic
the impression of being summoned for some errands—a routine m:
as he visited the post quite often in his private capacity, |t howevs
on him after reaching the police post that he was summo
‘complaliit of Ms Tahira Bibi. He wiis then taken into cu

Police Station. Court trial started and he remained
fifteen days

peal ¢

ned in con,
s;tt‘dy and ke
behind bhars
whereafter he was released on bail, He told that he

Suhar Wardi. Jt could be gathered from his talks that the thred ace
settle personal scores among thiemselves by playing the Incident .
other. " '
Statement of Qayyum

statement has already

had

Shah, brother in law of the decedsed Ms Tat
been reflected, as noted above at para-6.1.5%

View point of co-accused'-Mr.'Sved All Dian: He was of the opir
. accused Didar Ali is not a good goverriment servant, he ubsents hi:
~on. The headmaster. also provided .copy of the. attendance e

indicates that Mr. Didar Ali was absent on the day of attempted m

3rd December 2015 till the éhd of the ‘n’zont_'h.i.e. 31% December, 201;

MMM%&&MMM He was of the opir

accused, Mr. Didar All Sweeper wa

s an addicted man of bad ¢haract.

View point of Mr. Qari Usman. TT GHS:Harchin: He oplned thas th

Didar Ali was an average perform‘e'r of official duty, -

-ﬂwmmmmﬁw A_;tcndam GHS Ha’rcl
© 1 opiniun: that “the -actiisaed M
- frequently deserted his duty; did not rake least lnterésr in off
" headmaster f(‘:o.u'ld néver take appropriate action agairst him.

r. Didar Ali, the ‘thep Sweeper

ieial

.f.

) IHTAR
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6.5.8 Mi.mmgim.onlmyio.usmmrigs.

&\H

. % }
1) Report submitted by DEO(Male) Chitral to
mdicates that Didar Ali was arrested on charg 50 hz 'm

ii) inquli}' t‘epprt by DEO (M) Dir Upper cr)nciu_des that Mr. §
under arrest in connection with the said complaint of 45 T2
the et ¢an decide better

f

6.5.49

So far as the charge regarding molestation of Mst. Tahira Bib:,

Khan by the accused Mr. Didar Ali, the then Sweeper GHS Harchin is v
under trial in the court of law in Chizral and the court s competent i de

beyond the scOpe of this inquiry.

So, far as his conduct with regard to performing official duty anc
compromising his official status is concerned, on the basis of state

concerned employees recorded during the proceedings, explunauct: «
Headmaster from the accused Mr. Didar Ali and previous inquiriks, 1tz
* |s habitual absentee, does not take interest in duty and shirks duty any L

the extent of performing the official (Iuly.  ung ari"Lurm y..

C AL
(Mahatiime d Must

Additional Suerets
Forestey, Environmesd »

N 2|
. ($atd Relstfiin)
Principal GHSNo.Z Batkhela
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Inquiry Report

Subject: DISCIPLINARY PROCEEDINGS AGAINST MR. ALL DINA SHAH

HEADMASTER (BS-17) GHS HARCHIN CHITRAL AND"OTHERS

The Inquiry was assigned to us. vide Eléméntary & Seéondavy Educatic 1
Department (E&SED), Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Notification No.: SO(SM)E&SED/4- 33/2016/M ..
Ali Dina Shah & others District Chitral, dated 17th March 201 7 (Annex-1) to probe into charg:
sheet/statement of allegations Annex—Ii,III & IV against the three accused némely Mr. Ali Dina
Headmaster, Mr. Suhar Wardi SST (General) and Mr. Didar Al Sweeper-'all posted at GHS3

Harchin, Chitral at the time of complaint of alleged/attempted molestation.

Background of the case

2. According to report of District Education Officer (DEO) (male). Chitral, report of

Headmaster GHS Harchin Chitral, documents rc'ceived‘fro_m E&SED as well as informatio
obtained during the proceedings the alleged tinfortunate incidence of attempted molestatio 1

happened on 03-12-2015 when a female student namely Tahira Bibi D/O Shaheer Khan was ¢

her way to Mayoon College, Herchin when she was suddeniy iptercepted by Mr. Didar Ali Son

Halawati sweeper' GHS Harchin with the evil intention of molestation. However, appearance of 1

person from other direction ended the episode and Ms. Tahira Bibi daughterof Shaheer Khan we: t

to GHS Harchin where Didar Ali Son of Halawati was serving as a sweeper and com,plained to thz

headmaster of GHS Harchin Mr. Syed Ali Dina Shah and demanded action apainst the sweepc: .
Reportedly the Head Master Mr. Ali Dina and Mr. Suhar Wardi SST G) respt;lgtively advised an
instigated Ms. Tahira Bibi to lodge report with the police with the promise to ex{end all out suppc t
in the court of law. So, Tahira Bibi lodged complaint with police and the aC(;tlSCd Mr. Didar A i

was arrested. Besides, Tahira Bibi D/O Shaheer Khan also submitted written complaint to thz

_ DEO(M) Chitral for action against Didar All Son of Halawati sweeper GHS Harchin. The DE()

(M) Chitral



i

Page 2 of 10

|
transferred the accused Didar Ali Son of Halawati sweeper CHS Marchin to alother school awayv
from Herchin. However, dissatisfied with the action taken against the accused, Ms. Tahira Biti
D/O Shaheer Khan came to GHS Harchin on 05.08.02016 with the protest that justice had not been
done to her and asked Headmaster to terminate Didar Ali sweeperdGHS Harchin. She reported

reminded the Headmaster and Mr. Suhar Wardi of their promise of support and ried that she was
left out in cold in litigation and they did not even go for statement as witness, Reportedly Tahira

Bibi stayed.back in GHS Harchin till the closing time where she reportedly commltted suicide bv

eating poison. . |

3. After the reported incidence of suicide, DEO .(Mélé) Chitral constituted an inquirv
committee comprising of Mr. Ahmad Ghazi Head Master GH&' Sonoghore and Syed Alim Shah
1/C Head Master GHS Mastuj to probe into the matter and submit a detail inquiry report along with
suggestions. The committee conducted the inquiry and submitted report which declared the Head
Master Mr. Ali Dina Shah as irresponsible person for not handling the situation properly and
proposed him to be put on the disposal of Directorate. The inquiry report also held Suhar Wardi
responsible of instigating Ms. Tahira Bibi D/O Shaheer Khan however nothmg has been

suggested agamst him in the inquiry report. ' R
?

a. E&SED Khyber Pakhtunkhwa nominated DEO (M) Upper Dir as Inquiry Officer who also

probed the unfortunate incident and submitted the hndmgs (Annex V), a gist of which is as
follows:

a) According to the police station record the police got information about the death of Mc.
Tahira Bibi D/O Shaheer Khan and on reaching the incident place the mother of Ms. Tahica
Bibi came and reported to the police that a criminal case was pendingiin the court of law
due to complaint of her daughter against Mr. Didar Ali Son of Halwati sweeper GES
Harchin. Because of that case her daughter i1.e. Ms. Tahira Bibi D/O Sﬁaheer Khan was in
intense grief which caused her to take poison and commit suicide. She held Mr. Didar A..i
Son of Halawati sweeper GHS Harchin responsible for the death of her daughter.

b) According to the reply/ statement of the Head Master, on.03.12.2015 Ms. Tahira Bil«
complained against the Sweeper GHS Harchin, Mr. Didar Ali Son of
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Halawati. The headmaster was aware of lodging of report to police however clarified that
he was not a witness in the FIR of Ms. Tahira Bibi against Didar All but the name of Suhar
Wardi SST (G) was present as a witness in the FIR. With regard to suicide, he stated that
.on 03.08.2016 Ms. Tahira Bibi came to schoo! and wanted termination of Didar All Son of
Halawat from service as a punishment for his alleged attempt on her honour. He said that
he was not aware of taking poison by Ms. Tahira Bibi as after closing hours, he had gone
home. He was informed by Lal Khan Class-IV about the eating of poison by Ms. Tahir1
Bibi. When he returned to school the doctor had come for the treatment of Ms. Tahira Bihi
who had come on the call of teachers residing in the school. The headmaster also alleged
that some of his opponents were trying to use the incident as a tool to malign him falsely.
However, some of the villagers held him along¥ith Suhar Wardi SST (G) responsible for
instigating the deceased for lodging FIR which later on led to tension into her suicide.

¢) The factual position is that Ms. Tahira Bibi D/O Shaheer Khan has caused her death by

eating poison. She has done this in the sehool on the date on which the head master was
present in the school.

d) The Head Master has shown negligence on his part whlle not taking'the case seriously.
Though alleged molestation attempt happened outside his school, being a human being, h.
cannot absolve himself of the onus to take Mst. Tahira Bibi to home on the day before the
suicide. Circumstantial evidences show that Mr. Suhar Wardi SST (G) might have
instigated Ms. Tahira Bibi for loding FIR. As far: as the, accused Chowkidar is concerned,
he i is under arrest and the court can decide better. Both M/S Ali Dina Shah, Head Maste.

* and Suhar Wardi SST G) GHS Harchm Chitral may be‘proceeded under E&D Rules 201
for the charges of 1nefﬁc1ency

. I‘.
= ; 1
. i

Methodology

5. In follow up to the thif" cation éﬁd communication of Charge Sheets and Statement of
Allegations to all the accused by the E&SED, the cha;ge sheet and statement of allegation werc

- again sent to all the accused with the” dlrecnon to ensure timely reply to the charges within

stipulated time. Mr. All Dina and Mr. Suhar ‘Wargi submltted their written replies whereas M.
Didar All did not submit any written reply. All the accused, DEO Male Chitral, Departmental
representative and relevant employees of GHS H@rchm were called and their statements recorded,
Questions were asked and answers obtained from the parties. All the relevant record obtained fron
E&SED and DEO Chitral and defense offered _b)_@the accused was perused. Hearing Was

N
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held thrice, in the presence of both the accused and the departmental representative. In order
provide fair chance of defense to the parties and maintain impartiality, the accused and the

departmental representative were allowed to cross question each other regarding veracity of
written record as well as statements submitted or recorded durmg the proceedings.

6. Details of proceedings of the i 1nqu1ry held/recorded and concluswns drawn unanimously
by us are as follows:

6.1.
6.1.1

6.1.3

Inquiry in respect of Mr. Ali Dina '

Following are the allegation against the accused Mr Ali Dma Headmaster GHS
Harchin Chitral. - Y

‘
[

"On 05-08-2016 Mst. Tahira Bibi D/O Shaheer Khan protestecl before you in your

office for no action against Didar Ali, Sweeper of your school, who had sexuallv
harassed her and she took poison and died in your office after the schoo] had gonv
off but you failed to handle the situation™. '

Written statement of accused Mr. Ali Dina is placed at Annex- VI throligh which h2
has tried to prove himself innocent stating that the complamant was neither
student nor staffer of his school; the alleged attempt on her honor did not take place
in the school, alleged attempt of the accused Didar Ali was his phvate action. After
the occurrence he tried to console the complainant Ms Tahira: Bibi 'D/O Shaheec
Khan and on the day of suicide too, he tried his best to send the girl back peacefully.
Copy of the attendance register provided by the Headmaster (Annex-VII) indicate 3
that Mr. Didar Ali was absent on the day of attempted molestation i.e. 03-12-2015

Immediately on receipt of complaint hg took actions like informing DEO (Male)
‘Chitral and calling meeting of PTC which resultdd i in transfer Of the accused Didar

Ali Sweeper to DEO office.

View point of other teachers: Mr. Hidayatullah Senior A.T GHS Harchin states th::t
Mr. Didar Ali was absent on 3-12:2015; around 9.00 O'clock the complainant M
Tahir Bibi came and complained against Mr. Didar Ali whereupon she was advised

. by the Headmaster to consult her parents and senior relatives to resolve the mattes.

She however, proceeded to police post and Mr. Didar Ali was arrested at about 1200
noon outside the school vicinity. The Headmaster called PTC meeting on

*®), -
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12th December 2015 and in follow ﬁp to meetmg resolution, .called explanatica
from Mr. Didar Ali for being abseutxfrom the school on 3/12 2015. According 1o
Mr. Sher Fraz, SST GHS Herchin, the comp]amant Tahira D/O Shaheer khan was
present in the school on 5-08- 2016 1130 am and Headmaster and Mr. Suhar Warci
had left the school. The complamant iformed that she had eaten poison to protest

against non-provision of justice; when she was feeling ill, he along w1th few other;

resident teachers went to fetch doctor. Tpe doctor came and started tréatment whi':
he along with other teachers went to bring police. On return they found her dez 1

though doctors tried to save her life. An almost similar statement has been given k7
Mr. Riffatuddin SST. GHS Harchin

Statement of Mr. Lal Khan. Laboratory Attendant GHS Harchin: He stated that ¢'1
both the occasions i.e. on 3-12-2015 and. on 05-08-2016, both Mr. Al Dir
Headmaster and Mr. Suhar Wardi SST were present in the sohoollwhen the decease: |
Ms. Tahira Bibi visited the school; firstly, for complaining against Didar All an
secondly for lodging protest for non-provision of justice to her. On 05-08-2016 the v
left the school at least 10- 15 minutes before prescribed closihg hours i.e. in th:
middle of crisis when the deceased was protesting for non-provision of justice.

Statement of Qayyum Shah S/Q Jehan Shah, brother-in-law of the deceased Tahir.
Bibi D/O Shaheer Khan. He informed that the accused Didar Al did attack the girl

‘with evil intentions but could not succeed because of appeafanpe of a person from

other direction. He further informed that the three accused namely Ali Dina Shai,
Mr. Suhar Wardi and Mr. Didar Ali are relatives and rivals to each other because a!
three have claims on the land on which the school was built, so they wanted to us:
the incident against each other. That is why efforts for compromise between the
father of the accused Didar Ali and the deceased Tahira's mother were sabotaged k-

. them. If they were true helpers, they would have suggested to the deceased to lodg

complaint with her college administration rather than with Police. He held both Ali
Dina the headmaster and Mr. Suhar Wardi the SST responsible for mishandling tk.:
situation. According to. him, famlhes of all the jparties (the three accused persor:;

and that of the deceased) belong to same sect and school of thought and have distart
kinship as well. ' -
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Conclusions drawn in other inquiries already conducted in the imatter {excerpts
from Inquiry report of DEO Male Upper Dir Annex-V and report of DEO Male
Chitral......Annex- VIII) .

i) Inquiry committee comprising of Mr. Ahmad-Ghazi HM GHS Sonoghore and Syed
Alim Shah I/C HIM GHS Mastuj concluded that Headmaster Mr. Syed Ali Dina is
an irresponsible person for he failed in. handling the situation properly and
recommended him to be put on disposal of Dire‘c'torate. ,

ii) - Inquiry report conducted by DEO (Male) Dir Upper concluded that Headmaster has

' shown negligence on his part while taking the ‘case-not serious. If he is true to the
extent that the molestation act was-outside the school, then being a human being,
he cannot absolve himself of the onus to take Ms. Tahira Bibi to home on the day
before the suicide.

iii)  Report submitted by DEO (Male) Chltral to Director Elementary & Secondary
Education Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Peshawar indicates that gross negligence and
carelessness have been committed by the Headmaster by letting the girl alone in the
premises and mishandling the situation. He has shown grave mcompetence and
irresponsibility to let the incident happen.

!

Perusal of record, previous inquiries and the stat¢ments recorded during the proceedings

."indicate that the Headmaster turned a blind eye to the gravity of the matter right from the day o}

first complaint to him till the occurrence of the suicide. Even on the day of sad occurrence of

suicide, the headmaster left the school in the middle of crisis before closing hiurs. We are
therefore, of the opinion that the Headmaster is guilty of negligence of his duty bécause of adopting
non serious attitude towards his administrative and managerial duties and lack of efficiency and

" leadership which led to his failure to handle the situation effectively. / A

| 6.3 Inquiry in respect of Mr, Suhar Wardi (

6.3.1 Following are the allegation against the accused Mr. Suhar Wardi, SST (General) GH=
Harchin Chitral. o

]

B T i e———
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6.3.2

6.3.3
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"You misled Mst. Tahira Bibi D/O Shaheer Khan who had been sexually harassment

by Didar Ali, Sweeper of GHS Harchin and she took poison as a protist in schocl
and died" i !

Written statement of Mr. Suhar Wardi is placed at Annex-IX. He is of the view th:t
on 3rd December 2015 he was serving in GHS Harchin as Sgnior CT-, BPS-16
when Mr. Didar All Sweeper of the school was charged under criminal allegations
with respect to cheatmg with Mst Tahira in his personal capacity. The occurrence
reported to be happened out of school; neither the occurrence nor the complainant
had any relation with him or the school. When she complained against the accused
Didar Ali, the Headmaster took action reported to the DEO and local police also
‘booked the accused Didar Ali under Section 506/354 PPC at Police Station Mastu’,
Chitral. He further stated that 1.0 of the case put his name in the witness list on)~
to testify the complaint which he did as hxs personal responsibility. The accused
remained behind the bars for about fifteen days and on release, transferred froim
GHS Harchin. On 05-08-2016 Le the day of suicide, Ms Tahira Bibi suddenly canm. :
and demanded termination of Didar Ali Sweeper. The Headmaster and othes
teachers tried their best to pacify the complainant about the departmental an.
judicial proceedings against the accused: Didar Ali, so she left satisfied. It was
Friday so after closing hours all local teachers, (including Suhar Wardi local
teacher) and formal students left and Informal students of Allama Igbal Open
University started arriving for workshop. Therefore, he knows nothing about return
of complainant to school in their absence, in poisoned condition and subsequen:
suicide. Therefore, he did not mislead the complamant

i

View point of other teachers: statements of other teachers noted at 6.1.3 abov.:
indicate that Mr. Suhar Wardi was present in theﬁschool on both occasions i.e. o1
the day of first complaint on 3rd December, 2015 and on the day of suicide on 0%-
08-2016. Moreover, on 05-08-2016 he left the school almost 10,15 minutes befor
closing hours. :

View point of Mr. Lal Khan, Laboratory Attendant GHS Harchit: He stated that on
05-08-2016, both Mr. Ali Dina I-'Ieadmaster and Mr. Suhar Wardi were present in
the school. They had left school at legst 10+15 minutes before prescfibed closing;

hours. Mr. Lal Khan did not glve any Qlue as to mstlgatlon of the complainant b
Mr Sular Wardi. ‘

. S
3 1

View point of Drevieus inquiries' about the aceused:
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iii)

6.4 Findings

6.5  Inquiry in respect of Mr. Didar Ali Sweeper
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Inquiry committee comprising of Ahmad Ghazi Headmaster GHS Sonoghur ani
Syed Alim Shah I/C Headmaster GHS Mastuj held Suhar Wardi responsible to th:
‘extent of catalyzing the situation by instigating the complainant Ms Tahira Bibi D/)
Shaher Khan; by then he has been transferred to Sorlaspur; the inquiry suggeste
nothing more against him.

Inquiry report conducted by DEO (Male) Dir Upper, concluded that circumstantiz
evidence show that he might have instigated the complainant Ms Tahira Bibi.

| Report submitted by DEO (Male) Chitral to Director E&SE Khyber Pakhtunkhwa

indicates that Mr. Suhar Wardi was transferred to GIIS Arkari to neutralize situation
arising as a result of public resentment who demanded immediate transfer of M.
Ali Dina and Mr. Sular Wardi (as reported by SHO Mastuj).

The conclusion drawn by prewous two mqulrles noted ,above states thet
circumstantial evidence might suggest that he instigated the glrl to lodge FIR wita
police because his name has been assocmted with the story from the very first
complaint of molestation by Ms Tahira ag.nnst Didar Ali, he figures in the list ¢f
witness in the court of law and subsequeritly under mounting’ pressure of publiz
resentment he was also transferred from‘GHS I-Iarchm to pacifly the people of thz
area. So he appears to have a finger i 1n .the ple Therefore, 'we agree with thz

conclusion drawn by the previous-two inqumes that circumstantial evidences

suggest that he might have 1nst1gated the deceased Tahira Bibi to lodge complairt
with the police. ~ :

6.5.1 * Following are the allegations agamst the accused Mr. Didar Ali, Sweeper GHS
Harchin Chitral; :

b
-, \

"You sexually harassed Mst Tahira Bibi, D/O Shaheer Khan on 03-12:2015 when she wes
on the way to her college. "On 05-08-2016 the affectee came to GHS Harchin to protest fur
no action against you and took poison and dled" :
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6.5.3

6.5.4

6.5.5

6.5.6

6.5.7
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Statement of the accused: The accused Mr. Didar Ali did not submit statement. Hz
told the inquiry committee that he could speak o language. Therefore, services of 2
Chitrali resident government st utilized for investigation from the accused arwl
recording his stater hearing Mr. Didar Ali told that he knew the deceased Ms Tahira

. Bibi present in the school on the day of occurrence of attempted act of He stated

that he spent the preceding night at school and after survive to resident teacher:,
left the school in the morning. He did not meet the way nor knew anything abou.t
the happening; however, towards: was summoned by police of nearby police pos:.
He went to the police the impre§'sion of being summoned for some errands-a routin
may as he visited the post quite often in his private capacity. It however on hira
after reaching the police post that he was summoned in common complaint of Ms
Tahira Bibi. He was then taken into custody and keep Policé‘__Station. Court triz|
started and he remained behind bars fifteen days whereafter he was released on ba:'.
He told that he had Suhar Wardi. It could be gathered from his, talks that the threz
accident settle personal scores among thermselves by playing th.é incident other.
Y 1
Statement of Qayyum Shah, brother-in-law of the deceased Ms: Taj
Statement has already been reflected, af noted abgve at para-6.1.5

¢

View point of co-accused Mr. Syed Ali Dian: He was of the opined accused Didzr
Ali is not a good government servant, he absents hill on. The headmaster also
provided copy of the attendance register indicates that Mr. Diddr Ali was absent 0a

“the day of attempted mi 3rd December 2015 till the end of {the month ie. 31"

Decéggber, 201

View point of co-accused Mr. Suhar Ward# He was of the opined accused; M.
Didar Ali Sweeper was an addicted man of bad character.

. ei .
View point of Mr, Qari Usman. TT GHS Harchin; He opined that the Didar Ali w:s
an average performer of official duty. '

View point of Mr.Lal Khan. Laboratory Atténdant GHS Harchin; His opinion th.t
the accused Mr. Didar Ali, the then Sweeper frequently deserted his duty; did nut
take least interest in official headmaster could never take appropriate action agair it
him. ' '
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6.5.8 View point of previous inquiries

1) R.eport submitted by DEO (Male) Chitral to Director E&SED indicates th: t
Didar Ali was arrested on charges of harassment.

ii) Inquiry report by DEO (M) Dir Upper concludes that Mr. Didar Alj und:r
arrest in connection with the said complaint of Ms. Tahira the court cz.)
decide better '

659 . ; o DU

Findings -

So far as the charge regarding molestation of Ms. Tahira Bibi, D/O Shaheer Kha1-

by the accused Mr. Didar Ali, the then Sweeper GHS Hatchin is co under trial in the cout
of law in Chitral and the court is competent to de beyond the scope of this imquiry. So fu-
as his conduct with regard to performing official duty and compromising his official statt.;
is concerned, on the basis of state: concerned employees recorded durjx’;g the proceeding:,
explanation Headmaster from the accused Mr. Didar All and previous ‘inquiries, it tran : ;

~ habitual absentee, does not take interest i duty and shirks duty and he the extent «’

performing the official duty, is unsatisfactory.
) ]

(Better Copy) ' ' (Better Copy)
(Said Rehman) , o (Muhammad Masooq)

- Principal GHS No. 2 Batkhela "L . - Additional Secretary
Malakand : o - Forestry, Environmental Developmer..

-
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"You misted. Mzt Tahira. Bibi DIO S!‘m;m-( Khtst 1o ttdd biren srrually

- harassed by Distay All, Sweeprer of GHS Uarehin and she togk praizon gy o proted
in yonr School and died.” ' $s o

LN

Respacted Sir;

In compiiznee of the subjoct Charge Gheet the follewing submizelons are
made with offect to dony the allegation levalnd coanlnnt met,
i

1.

q.

:n IK

That yn 03 December 20186 whon 1 was peated an Senior ~ CT, BPS-10)
at Ge rernmaent High Schos! Horchin Chltral, Svreeper of that Schoot
namt y Didar A (BPS-02) won under _ eriminal allegationn with
respd’ 3t to cheating with one complainant namely Tahira Biki D/O
Skap er Khan in his personnl/private f:apacity. {1 iz pottinent 10
ment on hére that the sawd Talura DIkl was nelilier student ner siaff of

~ GHS iferchin ner the oceurreson seportid o tuke place in prom, zen or

nearby area of <he Schoal nesthier the was known ¢z rolated to me in
SNy manrey, ' E

That becide administrative and departmental proceeding by the ihan
acting In charge of the School namely Syed Al Dina |, the Local
Police aiso 1ack cognizance of the motter ikraugh case LR No. 144
dated 3.12.2015, Charged Under Sectiun 8062354 PPC ui/Police
Station Mastu] Chitrel therstore the L0 o the case has tm my
name in the calendar of witnesses &= Prosscutinn Vitness only 1w
wstl ¢ the coraplaint ageing aesuced Didor At which | have hiready
testilied @t witnesa nox of the court as iny persunal responyibilivy
(Lic: of witness suncted) .Freept that i <o nol know shout e
complaint whetier it was fabricsied or e noither i:r_ww abnul the
acensed whethes innosent or gilty not hoth wrere my voncar e

1 ' . ' . !
That 135 aceused was i j\ulicia? lock up and s00n aller s redense,
#1¢ whee i ey > .- Y o ') -
he wna iransiorred from _Qu:,.}taxgmn angl the lzial veig undas
adjustication before the covrt and i the meanwhile I heve aover sem.
the - omplainsnt or the aceused nor has he buned back te the ichool,

That veddenly on 0608-20:0 the s2id complilinant once aga‘n came
te the Schuo! and demondud 1o !ar_mim&:g ha 'a?cua-m% ‘.'w:er:pa:‘ m”.“
socvice, “The head mestor g well ay otler teachers of the: Schaol
juinily tricel thelr lovel best to satisfy hor o il the departmer.tal ‘i‘.f‘-d
zrimingl provcedings agaiust tho asceséds The hewd Master also

mado 1 eall to EDO-Office and one repordivle offloer of the office
. “e N ‘ . -

LK S
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1 t‘ : : f
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the advice ang assuran ' :
2uUlango b
tatk with the Offic ¥ the Head Mastar,

o, othrr I&achém and to
er in phono she lelt

the gchool with asatifaction.
E‘;‘;lk;thg;sh?ﬁgg;n 0:";_ 3;“;’?31 got close and the informal students of
S\BTiCd orrty gba : pen !:lnw&mfty from dfficxr.-p_t villages
g and except bordered we all local teachers jeft 1o our
homes accordingly. o
. ’}‘hat the return of coniplaimnt hack fqﬁthe Stho
i our absence in poisoned conditisy and lo acl suicide: is an
acciden! vrhich was totally . beyond my' knowledge, capacity and
concern o save her life, When | got.information 21 my home I along
with others approached the .medical persons of the village to save
her life but it was also beyond their control. The accused Didar Ali
has been charged in criminal case with effect to cause death of the
deceased in Case F.1.R No.13% datad 05-08-2016, U/S 322 PPC.
(Copy annexed). ) - -' '

i,

o} after School timing

bt
t L ]

. That in the above scenario [t ig clearly stated that,! have Not  misled
any one to be harassed by someone, to take poison and to die neither
I know about such allegation hieing alleyed by any concern of (he
deceased or my competenl departmental ‘and administrative
authorities in any shape, therefore 5il, tofally deny slniemem of
allegation in the subject charge sheet, ' :

It is, tierafore, mont huinniy requesled hat on geceplanice uf
the instan! defense reply the subject allegation in charge sheat may
kindly be withdrawn and I may kindly be exoneraled from all
allegations leveled against me. i‘:‘ AN ‘

)

CU |
' ', M!; Suhar Wardy
" 8$T(General BPS-15)
GHBSS Harchin District Chitral

U Cell No. 0345504484
i |
Q&JO ‘yy]{/ : ‘\ i
S




» :,fh - ’ \;‘ 1{”"

% ,

THE ENQUIRY COMMIITTEE CONSTITUTED VIpi:

y NOTIFICATION ~NO. SO(SM)ESSED/4-33/2016/WR.
! SYED ALI DINA & OTHERS DISTRIC'T CHITRAL D/ATED
MARCH 17, 2017. N o

7

WRITTEN DEFENSEE_O CHEREE '51:1;13_3;1*;, BX;{:T&EDJLI i
DINA HERD MASTER (BPS-17) GHSS HARCHIN

| * DISTRICT GHITRAL. ¥

Stated of allegatiox;\si"- , T o

"On 05-08-2016 Mst, Tahira Bjbi D/o Shaheer Khaiy protested
before him in his office for no action against D:‘d{h* Ali, Sweeper ol i
School, who had sexually harassed Yior and she took poison and died
in his office after the schoq! had gone off but he failed to handie the
situation." - . . ‘

o
Respected Sir;
_ ‘ 3
In compliance of the subject nolice the [ollowing submissions arce
made with effect to deny the allegation leveled against met.

1. That on 03 December 2015 when{ was acling as In charge (SET-HS
- 16) at Governmemt High School Har¢hin Chitral; a verlil
- complaint was made against Sweeper namely Didar Ali (BPS-0#);
1o have criminal allegations with respect to cheating the
complainant namely Tahira Bibi D/O Shapeer Khan in his
personal/private capacity. It is pertinent to menlion here that the
complainant was neither student or stalf of GHS Herchin lor the
occurrence reported to take placqin promises or nearby arca of
the School. . g
5. That on first instance of complaint | thoroughly took notice the
matter, informed the competand authority/EDO  Chitral and
through resolution of Parentg Teacher Council: (PTC) it was
_ recommiended to take Disciplinary actién against the aceused
gweeper including his immediate {ransfer [rom’ the School.
Furthermore cognizance of the complaint was also taken by the
iocal Police.in case F.LR No. 146 dated 3.12.2015, Charged Under
Section 506/354 PPC at Police Station Mastuj Chitrat. .
{(Copy annexed) . .

3. That ‘coﬁsequenﬂy the accused ;Sweqpéi: was arrested and
' prosecuted before ,L:ourt, beside to t‘rans;tgr;hlmgimm GHS-Harchin
1o EDO Oiffice Chitral by thev,:,camp_e}lgim: authority/EDO Chitral

Ca w b Wi vmlapgf? f\"ﬁ\!—“ﬂ lﬂﬂ.ﬁ"
1 ' T




s

in

)

‘L :luha ! “ . R : . '
tsince dale f.e. 3-12-2015 the accused has never turned to the

Schioo! noither . s
N I neither I have any administraﬁ{rq power 10 exercise upen

(Copy of altendance register is alnne'xed} v

r

5. That after about 08 months of the complaint the same complainant
once again came: lo (ke School on 05-0&201"6 with demand to
terminate the accused Sweeper from service. That 1'along with
other respectable teachers of “he School pul my generous

- possible efforts to satisfy het about the departmental and criminal
proceedings against the accused, The demand of the complainant
was also intimated to the EDO Office Chitral through phone DDEO
namely Ihsana ul Haq also assured her to take stricl adminisirative
action against the accused according fo the law; hence, She left
the school being salisfied, - |

8. That the return of complainant back to the School after Schoo!
timing in our absence in poisohed condition and to act suicide; is
~ an accident which was totally, beyend 'my. capacity lo control the
situation or 1o save her life. When I got information at my home
and reached the School she was expired. The available medical
persons of the village were already available but to save her life
were also beyond their control. The accused Didar Ali has been
charged «n criminal case with effect to cause death of the
deceascd in Case F.LR No.135 dated 08-08-2016, U/S 322 PPL.
(Copy annexed) o l
/.

7. That in the above mentioned situation, I have dor{é nothing
against the good conducl of Government Service neither acted
any misconduct to be subject of any allegation nor Have been
alleged by any concern in any shape, therefore I tgtally deny
statement of allégations in the subject charge sheet.” .

It is, therefore, most humbly requested that on acceptance

_ of the instant defense reply the subject allegation in cinarge sheet
as well as order of my suspension dated 31-08-2016 may kindly

~ be withdrawn and I may kindly be exonerated [rom all charges
leveled against me. S '

N €
Y -

i

P
T

\«  Mr.SYED ALI DINA
Head 'Master (BPS-1 7)
GHSS Harchin District
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DIRECTORATE ELEMENTARY & SECONDARY EDUCATION
KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA, PESHAWAR.

AUTHORITY LETTER

I, Samina Altaf, Director (E&SE) Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Peshawar do hereby
authorizéd Mr. Muhammad Rizwan, Assistant Director Litigation-II of this Directorate for
submission of Inquiry Report and statement in Service Appeal No. 1184/2018 case titled Syed
Ali Dina, Ex- HM District Chitral Vs Government of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa & others fixed
for hearing on 29-02-2024, hence, an authority letter is hereby issued in favor of the above-

named officer.

2
( INA ALTA
DIRECTOR
E&SE Department Khyber

’i(ﬁy Pakhtunkhwa, Peshawar.
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